ATl=TI=B=022
CARDER FRAME HOUSE
0ldtown, Maryland
ca. 1850

The Carder House was originally a
one story clapboard building with six
over six lights and a single brick
chimney located in the interior of the
house. It has since been covered with
red insul brick. Despite its railroad
tie foundation, which is a deviation
from the norm, the Carder House is
gsimilar to many of the more primative

dwellings in the County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Carder Frame House is located 3.3 miles southeast of
Oldtown along Maryland Route 51,

The house is one and a half stories tall and four bays
wide, being of rectangular shape. The wall construction was ori-
gianlly clapboard, but has since been re-covered with red insul
brick. The foundation is a high one consisting of railroad ties.
Windows all around the house are double hung wooden sash frames
with six over six lights and plain trim. Rafter ends are exposed
under the eaves of the gabled roof. The rear entrance is covered
by a gabled hood. Featured also is one original brick chimney
located to the interior of the house,.

The house is generally in poor condition. The original

appearance has been altered with the addition of the red insul
brick siding and newer asphalt shingles on the roof.
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AL-TT-B-072
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Carder House was originally a one story clapboard
building with six over six lights. It has since been covered
with red insul brick. Despite its railroad-tie foundation, which
is a deviation from the norm, the Carder House is gimilar to
many of the more prim#tive dwellings in the county.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




ALT-8-022
EIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
John Nelson, Joan Baldwin, & Steve Beale
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 9/1/76
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777 /8991
CITY OR TOWN STATE
LaVale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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